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DATE: August 25,2000 
TO: 
FROM: Tim Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation f4& 
RE: 

Mary Andrews Bane, Deputy Executive Directorilechnical 

Docket No. 001147-El - Investigation into 1999 earnings of Florida Public 
Utilities Company - Fernandina Beach Division 

This is a request to defer Item 14 from the August 29, 2000, Agenda. 

There is an error in Rate Base in Staff's Recommendation in the above- 
referenced docket too lengthy to deal with at Agenda, because it affects several other 
issues. Staff will file a revised recommendation for the September 26, 2000 Agenda. 
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